City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 —PROPOSAL #24000552 URBAN FORESTRY SERVICES- (3) YEARS

This addendum has been issued to address the following price sheet specification as
discussed during the 6/18/24 Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting :

The cost sheet has a range of inches per dbh (eg 0"-6" dbh) with the request to provide the
cost within the category as "per tree".

As a group, it was decided yesterday that the interested party will put a range of costs low to
high in each category (eg $0 to $150).

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you,
& 7

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
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